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Mr. Greg S. Newton 
Environmental Health & Safety Manager 
Veolia ES Technical Solutions LLC. 
5736 West Jefferson Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85043 
 
 
Dear Mr. Newton: 
 
 The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may 
be responsible, and to seek your cooperation in resolving the matter.  A field inspection by 
Department of Environmental Protection personnel on May 4, 2006 of Veolia ES Technical 
Solutions LLC., Transfer Facility in Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida, indicates that violations 
of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) and Chapters 376 and 403, Florida 
Statutes and Rules may exist at the above-described facility.  These possible violations are 
described in the “Summary of Alleged Violations” section of the enclosed Inspection Report.  
(All Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations provisions have been adopted by reference in Florida 
Administrative Code, Chapter 62-730). 
 
 The activities observed during the Department’s field inspection and any other activities 
at your facility that may be contributing to violations of the above-described statutes or rules 
may involve potential liability for civil penalties and should be ceased.  Operation of a facility in 
violation of state statutes or rule may result in liability for damages and restoration as set forth in 
Section 403.727, Florida Statutes. 
 
 Thank you for providing the additional information in your May 17, 2006 letter 
reviewing the facts that assisted in determining whether any violations have occurred and 
outlining your facility’s corrective actions.  Based on the July 27, 2006 telephone discussion with 
you concerning the alleged violations identified, enclosed is a proposed settlement in the form of 
Short Form Consent Order OGC #06-1676-37-HW to complete the resolution of these matters. 
 

"More Protection, Less Process" 
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 Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary 
to agency action in accordance with Section 120.57(5), Florida Statutes.  We look forward to 
your cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of this matter.  If you have any 
other questions, please contact Jim Byer at telephone (850) 595-8360, extension 1253. 
 
      Sincerely, 

 
Michael S. Kennedy, P.G. 
Program Administrator 
Waste Management 

 
MSK:jbl 
 
Encl (2): Hazardous Waste Inspection Report 
               Consent Order OGC # 06-1673-37-HW 
 
cc:  Linda Dunwoody, Veolia Tallahassee 
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HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT 
 

1. INSPECTION TYPE: Routine Complaint Follow-Up Permitting Pre-arranged 

 FACILITY NAME:  Veolia ES Technical Solutions LLC (Transfer Facility) formerly Onyx 

Environmental Services L.L.C. DEP/EPA ID #:  FLR000124917 

 STREET ADDRESS:  4972 Woodville Highway, South Lot, Tallahassee, Florida 32305 

 MAILING ADDRESS:  342 Marpane Lane, Tallahassee, Florida 32305 

 COUNTY:  LEON  PHONE:  850.877.8299  DATE:  May 4, 2006  TIME:  9:30  A.M.  

HW facility status 
 

 non-handler 
 CESQG 
 SQG 
 LQG 

 
 transporter 
 transfer facility 

 
 TSD 

 
 SQH 
 LQH 

 

used oil facility status 
 

 generator 
 transporter 
 transfer facility 
 marketer 
 processor 
 on-spec. burner 
 off-spec. burner 

 
 filter generator 
 filter transporter 
 filter transfer facility 
 filter processor 

Hg facility status 
 

 generator 
 

 transporter 
 transfer facility 

 
 Hg recovery facility 
 Hg reclamation facility 

 
PCW facility status 
 

 producer 
 transporter 
 recovery facility 

2. APPLICABLE REGULATIONS: 
  40 CFR 261   40 CFR 262  40 CFR 263  40 CFR 264 
  40 CFR 265   40 CFR 266  40 CFR 268  40 CFR 270 
  40 CFR 273   40 CFR 279  62-737, FAC  62-730, FAC 
 

3. RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL:  Linda Dunwoody, Operations Manager, Veolia ES Technical 
Solutions LLC  

4. INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:  Linda Dunwoody, Operations Manager and Jim Byer/FDEP 
5. LATITUDE/LONGITUDE:  Lat 30° 21' 45.5"/Long 084° 15' 57.5" 
6. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:  private     federal     state     county     municipal
7. PERMIT No.:  N/A  DATE ISSUED:     EXP. DATE:    

 

"More Protection, Less Process" 
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8. Site History and Description: 
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9. Site Inspections: 
 
 On May 4, 2003, Jim Byer of FDEP inspected VEOLIA for the purpose of a RCRA compliance 
inspection for the Universal Waste Transfer Area.  Ms. Linda Dunwoody provided access to the 
facilities and descriptions of the processes.  

 
 VEOLIA computer database records for the “10-Day Material Log” (Transfer Area) with the 
earliest date of mid-February thru May 4 was printed and copies used as reference for this inspection.  
A review of the Log indicated numerous trailers (as many as 32 of the 83 trailers unloaded) were not 
unloaded within the 10-day transfer area timeframe.  The database records and “in-coming” trailer 
folders indicated eleven trailers/vans should be parked in the transfer area awaiting unloading. 
 
 A physical inspection of Lot B, the Transfer Area, revealed fourteen trailers/vans parked in this 
area.   A visual inspection of the contents of all trailers/vans was conducted.  Photos of the contents 
of each trailer follow. 
 

  
Trailer 194838    (Electronics)    Trailer 483649   (Lamps) 
 
 

  
Trailer Q015213   (Lamps & PCB Drums)  Trailer 705530   (Lamps & PCB Drums) 
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Trailer 483760    (Lamps & Pallets)   Trailer B26724   (Lamps) 
 
 

  
Trailer B26722   (Electronics)    Trailer 166537   (Lamps & Electronics) 
 
 

  
Trailer U37523   (Drums of UW)   Trailer 705787   (Lamps) 
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Hazardous Waste Inspection  
May 4, 2006 
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Trailer U15404    (Lamps)    Trailer B26715   (OUTGOING Electronics) 
 
 

  
Trailer “P-3”   Storage of excess equipment  ABF Trailer, not in system, no papers from ABF 
 
 
 Of the fourteen trailers/vans, eleven held inbound shipments of Universal Wastes awaiting 
unloading at the facility.  No hazardous waste (manifest or un-manifested) was noted within any of 
the trailers/vans.  The 10-day Material Log Records for two of the eleven trailers/vans indicated an 
“arrival date” of 4/24/06 and an “anticipated unload date” of 5/3/06.  This inspection conducted on 
5/4/06 revealed trailers/vans # 166537 and # 705787 had not been unloaded and were both at day 11 
in the transfer area.  The contents of trailers/vans #166537 and #U37523 were compared against the 
inventory/shipping manifests, which verified the recordkeeping inventories. 
 
 Of the remaining three trailers/vans located within the Transfer Area: one contained outgoing 
electronics, one was being used as temporary storage for excess equipment and one trailer (belonging 
to ABF Transport) had not been transferred to VEOLIA control at the time of this inspection.   
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10. Summary of Alleged Violation: 
 
(a) 40CFR273.53(a)   TRANSFER STORAGE GREATER THAN 10 DAYS 
A universal waste transporter may only store the universal waste at a universal waste transfer facility 
for ten days or less. 
 

 VEOLIA computer database records for the “10-Day Material Log” (Transfer Area) with the 
earliest date of mid-February thru May 4 was printed and copies used as reference for this 
inspection.  A review of the Log indicated numerous trailers (as many as 32 of the 83 trailers 
unloaded) were not unloaded within the 10-day transfer area timeframe. 
 The 10-day Material Log Records for two of the eleven trailers/vans indicated an “arrival 
date” of 4/24/06 and an “anticipated unload date” of 5/3/06.  This inspection conducted on 
5/4/06 revealed trailers/vans # 166537 and # 705787 had not been unloaded and were both at 
day 11 in the Transfer Area. 

 
11. Recommendation: 
 
Veolia should develop facility procedures and training program to insure compliance with the 
40CFR273.53(a) requirement for storage of universal wastes at the transfer area for no more than 10 
days.   
 
    
Report prepared by:___________________________ 
    James Byer 
 
   Date:_July 14, 2006__________ 
 
 
Post-Inspection:  

Veolia provided correspondence on May 17, 2006 which addressed the alleged violation and 
recommendation of this report.  Attached to this report is a copy of the correspondence. 
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August 2, 2006 

 
 
Mr. Greg S. Newton 
Environmental Health & Safety Manager 
Veolia ES Technical Solutions L.L.C. 
5736 West Jefferson Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85043 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:   Short Form Consent Order 

Proposed Settlement of Veolia ES Technical Solutions L.L.C. 
  OGC File No.:  06-1673-37-HW 
 
Dear Mr. Newton: 
 
 The purpose of this letter is to complete the resolution of the matters previously identified 
by the Department during a hazardous waste inspection on May 4, 2006, at the Veolia ES 
Technical Solutions L.L.C. facility located in Tallahassee, Florida.  Thank you for discussing with 
us on July 27, 2006 an amicable resolution of the matters which are specifically outlined in this 
Warning Letter and attached Inspection Report.  If you agree to the terms outlined in this letter, 
please have the appropriate individual sign the last page where it states, "For the Respondent." 
 
 The corrective actions required to bring your facility into compliance have been 
performed.  The Department finds that you are in violation of the rules and statutes cited in the 
attached Inspection Report, subparagraph 10(a).  The civil penalties are apportioned as follows:  
$2,500 for violation of Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 273.53(a).  In order to resolve 
the matters identified in the attached Warning Letter, you are assessed civil penalties in the 
amount of $2,500, along with $250 to reimburse the Department costs, for a total of $2,750. 

 
The Department acknowledges that the payment of these civil penalties by you does not 

constitute an admission of liability.  This payment must be made payable to the Department of 
Environmental Protection by cashier’s check or money order and shall include the OGC File 
Number assigned above and the notation “Ecosystems Management and Restoration Trust 
Fund.” Payment shall be sent to the Department of Environmental Protection, District Director, 
Northwest District, 160 Governmental Center, Pensacola, Florida 32502-5794, within 60 days of 
your signing this letter. 

"More Protection, Less Process" 
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 By signing this letter you are accepting the Department’s offer to resolve this matter on 
these terms.  If you elect to sign this letter, please return it to the Department at the address 
indicated above.  The Department will then countersign the letter and file it with the Clerk of the 
Department.  When the signed letter is filed with the Clerk, the letter shall constitute final agency 
action of the Department which shall be enforceable pursuant to Section 120.69 and 403.121, 
Florida Statutes. 
 
 If you do not sign and return this letter to the Department at the District address by 
September 1, 2006, the Department will assume that you are not interested in settling this matter 
on the above described terms, and will proceed accordingly.  None of your rights or substantial 
interests are determined by this letter unless you sign it and it is filed with the Department Clerk. 
 
      Sincerely, 

 
Michael S. Kennedy, P.G. 
Program Administrator 
Waste Management 

FOR THE RESPONDENTS: 
 
I,                                               on behalf of                                                    , HEREBY 
ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THE SETTLEMENT OFFER IDENTIFIED ABOVE. 
 
 
By: _____________________ 
Date: ____________________ 
 

 
FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 

 
DONE AND ENTERED this ________ day of ____________________, 2006. 
 
      STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
      OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
 
 
      ______________________________ 

Michael S. Kennedy, P.G. 
Program Administrator 
Waste Management 
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FILED, on this date, pursuant to §120.52, Florida Statutes, with the designated Department 
Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. 
 
_____________________________________ _______________________ 
Clerk       Date 
 
Encl: Inspection Report dtd 07/14/06 
cc: FDEP Office of General Counsel 
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NOTICE OF RIGHTS 

 
 Persons who are not parties to this Consent Order but whose substantial interests are 
affected by this Consent Order have a right, pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida 
Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearing on it.  The Petition must contain the 
information set forth below and must be filed (received) at the Department's Office of General 
Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS-35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, within 
21 days of receipt of this notice.  A copy of the Petition must also be mailed at the time of filing 
to the District Office named above at the address indicated.  Failure to file a petition within the 
21 days constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to an administrative hearing pursuant to 
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. 
 
 The petition shall contain the following information: 
(a) The name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner; the Department's Consent Order 
identification number and the county in which the subject matter or activity is located;  
(b) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the Consent Order;  
(c) A statement of how each petitioner's substantial interests are affected by the Consent Order; 
(d) A statement of the material facts disputed by petitioner, if any; (e) A statement of facts which 
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the Consent Order; (f) A statement of 
which rules or statutes petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the Consent Order; 
and (g) A statement of the relief sought by petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wants 
the Department to take with respect to the Consent Order. 
 
 If a petition is filed, the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate agency 
action.  Accordingly, the Department's final action may be different from the position taken by it 
in this Notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any decision of the 
Department with regard to the subject Consent Order have the right to petition to become a party 
to the proceeding.  The petition must conform to the requirements specified above and be filed 
(received) within 21 days of receipt of this notice in the Office of General Counsel at the above 
address of the Department. Failure to petition within the allowed time frame constitutes a waiver 
of any right such person has to request a hearing under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida 
Statutes, and to participate as a party to this proceeding.  Any subsequent intervention will only 
be at the approval of the presiding officer upon motion filed pursuant to Rule 28-106.205, 
Florida Administrative Code. 
 

 Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, is not available in this proceeding. 

 




